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From: Fletcher, Graham

To: S 22(1)(a)ii) ; s 22(1)(a)ii)

Cc: Kang, Pablo; Titheridge, Dave; a)(ii)~

Subject: FW: G7 bilaterals state of play [SEC=PROTECTED]

Date: Tuesday, 10 June 2025 8:12:37 AM

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpa
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PROTECTED

s 33(a)(iii)

From: Jason Robertson <Jason.Robertson@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2025 5:17 AM

To: Kang, Pablo <Pablo.Kang@pmc.gov.au>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@dfat.gov.au>;
_ ‘_@dfat.gov.au>; Celeste Powell <Celeste.Powell@dfat.gov.au>;

Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>; Marcus Lumb <Marcus.Lumb@dfat.gov.au>;

Justin Hayhurst <Justin.Hayhurst@dfat.gov.au>; Claire Elias <Claire.Elias@dfat.gov.au>; %

: ‘@dfat.gov.au>; Jeff Robinson <Jeff.Robinson@dfat.gov.au>; Martin Walker
<Martin.Walker@dfat.gov.au>; Philip Green <Philip.Green@dfat.gov.au>; Nick McCaffrey
<Nick.McCaffrey@dfat.gov.au>; Rod Brazier <rod.brazier@dfat.gov.au>; Gita Kamath
<Gita.Kamath@dfat.gov.au>; Angus Campbell <Angus.Campbell@dfat.gov.au>; David Brightling
<David.Brightling@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a\(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Kachel, Michael <Michael.Kachel@pmc.gov.au>; Titheridge, Dave
<Dave.Titheridge@pmc.gov.au>; Fletcher, Graham <Graham.Fletcher@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: G7 bilaterals state of play [SEC=PROTECTED]

S221)a6)

PROTECTED

s 33(a)(ill

JR

From: "Kang, Pablo" <Pablo.Kang@pmc.gov.au>
Date: Friday 6 June 2025 at 3:56:30 am ~
To: "Kate Logan" <Kate.Logan@dfat.gov.au>,|$ 22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>, "Jason Robertson" <Jason.Robertson@dfat.gov.au>,
"Celeste Powell" <Celeste.Powell@dfat.gov.au>, "Stephen Smith"
<Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>, "Marcus Lumb" <Marcus.Lumb@dfat.gov.au>, "Justin
Hayhurst" <Justin Hayhurst@dfat.gov.au>, "Claire Elias" <Claire Elias(@dfat.gov.au>,

s 22(1a)(iiy (@dfat.gov.au>, "Jeff Robinson"

<Jeff Robinson@dfat.gov.au>, "Martin Walker" <Martin. Walker@dfat.gov.au>, "Philip
Green" <Philip.Green@dfat.gov.au>, "Nick McCaffrey" <Nick.McCaffrey@dfat.gov.au>
"Roderick Brazier" <Rod.Brazier@dfat.gov.au>, "Gita Kamath"
<Gita.Kamath@dfat.gov.au>, "Angus Campbell" <Angus.Campbell@dfat.gov.au>,
"David Brightling" <David.Brightling@dfat.gov.au>, 8 22(1)(a)(1l)

(@dfat.gov.au>
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Cec: "Kachel, Michael" <Michael.Kachel@pmc.gov.au>, "Titheridge, Dave"
<Dave.Titheridge@pmec.gov.au>, "Fletcher, Graham" <Graham.Fletcher@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: G7 bilaterals state of play [SEC=PROTECTED]
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pablo

Pablo Kang

First Assistant Secretary, International Division
Cultural and Linguistic Diversity Champion
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.+612 62715628 | m.+61 466 383 609

e. Pablo.Kang@pmc.gov.au |w. www.pmc.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, 1 National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

. The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (PM&C) would like to acknowledge the .
Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing spiritual, social
and cultural relationship with the land, waters, skies and community. We pay our respects to
. their Elders past and present, and to their community leaders, and extend that respect to all .
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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Titheridge, Dave

FW: United States: Trump Administration Headlines (11 June 2025) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Thursday, 12 June 2025 6:36:14 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

And on Leavitt mentioning G7 bilats, NS 38(@)(ii)

IS 83(@)(iii) 1 the White House had decided to agree to a meeting between the President

and the Prime Minister in Alberta. They did not know when precisely the meeting would occur.
But that was what they’re working towards.
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ehen Smith; Marcus Lum Jushn Hayhurst; Q[amllas, ) Jeff Robinson;
Bri ing: Kach hendge, Dave: Fletche

Subject: i 3
Date: Friday, 13 June 2025 12: 19 26 PM

PROTECTED

Canada still on for now (for Trump). Eilll working on bilateral meetings. Options have been
relayed (thanks Dave).

From: "Jason Robertson" <Jason.Robertson@dfat.gov.au>

Date: Thursday 12 June 2025 at 8:35:45 pm

To: "Angus Campbell" <Angus.Campbell@dfat.gov.au>. "Kang, Pablo" <Pablo.Kang@pmec.gov.au>. "Fiona
Toohey" _Emmlo.ohﬂ@dfal-gﬂl-ﬁu_

@dfat gov.au>, "Celeste
i umb"

<Philip.Green@dfat.gov.au>. "Nick McCaffrey" <Nick. McCafﬁedfat gov.au>, "Rodenck Brazier"
<Rod. B1a211dat gov.au>, "Gita Kamath" <Gita.Kamath@dfat.gov.au>, "Dav: 1d Bnghtlmg"
rid. li dfat.gov. ’ rid

"Kachel, Michael" <Michael. Kachel

PROTECTED




FOI/2025/134; 165 Document 3

- US: being managed by Washington Post.

Best

From: "Kang, Pablo" <Pablo.Kang@pmc.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 at 1:54:22 AM

To: "Kate Logan" <Kate.Loa.ndfat.ov.au>,_
#.dfat.ov.auz "Jason Robertson
<Jason.Robertson@dfat.gov.au>, "Celeste Powell"
<Celeste.Powell@dfat.gov.au>, "Stephen Smith"

"Marcus Lumb"

<Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>,
<Marcus.Lumb@dfat.gov.au>, "Justin Hayhurst"
"Claire Elias"

<Justin Hayhurst@dfat.gov.au>
<Claire.Elias@dfat.gov.au>, (@dfat.gov.au>,
"Jeff Robinson" <Jeff.Robinson at.gov.au>, "Martin Walker"

<Martin. Walker@dfat.gov.au>, "Philip Green"
<Philip.Green@dfat.gov.au>, "Nick McCaffrey"

<Nick.McCaffrey(@dfat.gov.au>, "Roderick Brazier"

<Rod.Brazier@dfat.gov.au>, "Gita Kamath"
"Angus Campbell"

<Gita.Kamath@dfat.gov.au>,
.Campbell@dfat.gov.au>, "David Bntlmg"

(@dfat.gov.au>
chel, Michael" <Michael.Kachel@pmc.gov.au>, "Titheridge,

Dave" <Dave.Titheridge@pmc.gov.au>, "Fletcher, Graham"
letch:

(@pmc.gov.au>
aterals state of play [SEC=PROTECTED]
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s 33(b) , s 33(a)(lii)

s 22(1)(a)(i)
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From:_dfat.ov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2025 7:50 PM
@pmc.gov.au>
: @pmc.gov.au>;
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;
@dfat.gov.au>; Dougal Mclnnes <Dougal.Mclnnes@dfat.gov.au>;

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: TPs - PM-Trump meeting not proceeding [SEC=0FFICIAL]






